REF: LCO/RAH/EDUCATION INSTITUTE TIEUP/123/2015

THE DIRECTOR
IILM ACADEMY OF HIGHER LEARNING

1, VIRAJ KHAND, GOMTINAGAR
LUCKNOW 226010

Dear Sir,

Sub: Tie- Up with your Institute for Education Loans. £
This bears reference to your letter Ref: [ILM/LKO/1172 dated 22.01.2016 r_egarding Educatfp[\t,i
Loan Tie-Up facility with our Bank for students seeking admission in your Institute. R

We take pleasure in informing you that the Competent authority has accorded approval.fdr the
same. We would appreciate if you invite us during admission process to be stationed in your
premises for necessary interaction with students and enabling them Education Loan.

With a view to strengthen the relationship with your organization and also to increase our
participation, we request you to include our name in the list of bankers /financial institutions that
are providing financial assistance to prospective students. With this approval it shall be
convenient for your prospective Students to take hassle free Education loan from our Bank.

General Conditions:

+It may be noted that sanctioning of the loan will be entirely at the discretion of the Bank.

«This arrangement shall be limited for the purpose for which it is expressly meant and it shall not
be construed as creating contract of employment, agency or partnership.

-Complete confidentiality is required to be maintained with regard to information about the Bank,
its clients and other things which you may come across during the course of performing your role

under this arrangement.
-Neither you nor any of your representatives are authorized to represent the Bank either by way

of written communication or otherwise.

-You shall not indulge in any activity which would be detrimental to the interest of the Bank

*You will not assign, transfer or delegate any of your roles to anyone other than your authorized
personnel.

«You should not share the referrals with other Banks
«We reserve the right to terminate this arrangement at our sole discretion without assigning any

reason whatsoever

We presume that all the material facts relating to the Institute have been disclosed to us. Kindly
note that the Tie-Up approval would cancel automatically, if any material fact is found to be at

variance with the statutory laws.

Wishing you best of luck for a mutually beneficial business relationship,
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